

2018/19 – 06

A meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council was held on Tuesday 11th September 2018 in Melior Community College, Chandos Road, Scunthorpe at 6pm.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr C Waters
Cllr B Holloway, Cllr P Devine, Cllr K Houghton.

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), Two public members.

PUBLIC FORUM

A member of the public asked where the sheet of payments for the previous financial year could be found and the clerk advised that they were on the financials page of the parish council website.

1 .APOLOGIES : Cllr D Oldfield

The resignation of Colin Vessey was received at the meeting. Clerk to write to Colin Vessey and to inform N.L.C in order to proceed with the co-option process.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM – None.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10th JULY 2018.

Proposed by Cllr K Houghton, seconded by Cllr P Devine, adopted unanimously.

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10th JULY 2018.

i) Meeting Room – Melior Community College have provided a downstairs meeting room which all agreed was satisfactory and the parish council meetings would remain at the college.

5. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment :

PAYEE	CHEQUE NO	AMOUNT
1. Clerk - Salary – August/Sept	100467	367.70
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps, stationery +photocopies – 12.29		
Travel – 18.00		
Total Expenses	100468	30.29
3. Inland Revenue – for Aug	100469	6.00
4. Inland Revenue - for Sept	100470	6.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr P Devine and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive the Income and Expenditure to date – circulated prior to meeting with no variances to note.

2018/19 – 07

6. NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

- i) To receive report from Cllr D Oldfield- Cllr Oldfield was unable to attend the meeting but advised that discussions regarding the football ground were ongoing and concerns have been expressed regarding the management of traffic to and from the football ground.
- ii) Parish Paths Partnership Scheme – Dave Sanderson of N.L.C has advised the meeting that Gunness Parish Council have not yet decided on the parish paths scheme – therefore Ashby Parklands involvement with Gunness PC is on hold until they have made their decision.
- iii) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

7. LOCAL or SITE MATTERS.

- i) NATS meeting – The most recent meeting discussed shopping centre crime and football related problems.
- ii) Planting of bulbs – It was agreed that Cllr Waters would purchase the bulbs for the parish. Cllr Waters will arrange the planting of the bulbs on The Parklands site and Cllr Holloway will investigate if it is possible to plant any bulbs on The Ashfiled site – if not the bulbs will be offered to Lindsey Lodge and Carrisbrook Manor.
- iii) New matters: There have been campers in the wood and by the side of the lagoon this summer – unfortunately the police will not act as they consider this a civil matter and it is the responsibility of the landowner to act accordingly.

Cllr Divine advised the meeting that consideration should be given to having a separate senior citizens bus trip (not joined up with Burringham) as it is proving difficult to get the required number of acceptable coaches for this joint trip. It was agreed that the meeting would discuss this again early next year.

8. PLANNING - No applications received.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

- VANL – training course diary
- Rural Services Network – information
- North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings
- Humberside Police and Crime Commissioner – Offer to attend a parish council meeting. It was agreed that members of Ashby Parkland Parish Council should attend the meeting being organised at Gunness – clerk to be advised of the date when it has been confirmed.
- Resignation of Colin Vessey.

10. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING.

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING: Tuesday 13th November 2018 at 6pm.